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Memorandum
Date: January 2, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2023120052

Radius Recycling Oakland Storage Tent Project

Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to
January 18, 2024, to accommodate the review process. The lead agency also added

additional information. Refer to the attachment: NOI Radius for more details. All other
project information remains the same.
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PORT OF OAKLAND

To: California State Clearinghouse Environmental Programs and Planning
530 Water Street
Oakland, CA 94607

From: Port of Oakland

Project Applicant: Radius Recycling (formerly Schnitzer Steel Industries, Inc.)

Notice: The Port of Oakland (Port), acting as Lead Agency under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA), is submitting a revised Notice of Intent to Adopt a Negative Declaration (NOI) for the
Radius Recycling Oakland Storage Tent Project in Oakland, California (SCH Number 2023120052).

Changes to the existing NOI include a revised comment period extending from December 4, 2023, to
January 18, 2024 (formerly December 4, 2023, through January 3, 2024). The revised comment period
is being provided to allow additional time for state agency review and comments.

Comments or questions on the revised NOI can be provided to:

Eric Englehart, Port Associate Environmental Scientist/Planner,
Port of Oakland Environmental Programs and Planning Division
530 Water Street, Oakland, California 94607
510-627-1187 (direct); 510-465-3755 (fax)

eenglehart@portoakland.com
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